STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

March 2, 2017

Daniel M. Laub, Hsq.

Cuddy & Feder LLP

445 Hamilton Avenue, 14t Floor
White Plains, NY 10601

RE:  Additional Condition Requirement Qutstanding

EM-CING-077-150526 — New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T) notice of intent to modify an existing
telecommunications facility located at 239 Middle Turnpike East, Manichestet, Connecticut.

Dear Attorney Laub:
The Connecticut Siting Council {Council) is in receipt of your letter dated March 1, 2017, submitted on behalf of New
Cingular Wireless PCS, LL.C (AT&T), requesting a second extension of tite to submit a notice of compliance with

stte specific conditions for the above-referenced exempt modification.

"The Council hereby grants a second extension of time until April 1, 2017, to submit a notice of compliance with site
specific conditions for the above-referenced exempt modification.

This extension is granted with the understanding that the Council will be notified should New Cingular Wireless PCS,
LLC (AT&T) need additional time to submit a notice of compliance with site specific conditions for the above-
referenced exempt modification.

If you have any questions or concerns, please call the Council office at 860-827-2935.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Melanie Bachman
Executive Director
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